REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type)

Date | January 16, 2007 Docket No. - 5004S - T
I. Division Name/Staff Name: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy \OJU\

2. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP

3. OCR: GCO

4. Suggested Docket Title: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ783 and CLEC
Certificate No. 8238 from T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications
d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone to T3 Communications,
Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers
Telephone, effective January 16, 2008.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A.  Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

, e ~NATE

N0CUMEN LUMOCR-DATE

PSC\CCAQ10-C (Rev 02/02) pHEsT OO
b U /79 JAntw =]

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Toni McCoy

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 3:55 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: 2393330001, 3 page(s)

Attachments: FAX.TIF

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 1/16/2008 3:54 PM
Number of Pages: 3

From (CSID): 2383330001

From (ANTI):

Sent to DID: 6533

Duration of Fax: 0:00:32
Transfer Speed: 21600

Received Status: S$Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: Rock¥ForceQlT0O+ Port 7

(19 KB)
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Voice 239.333.0000 Fax 239.333.0001
http:/fwww. T3Com.com

e 1104
ALY JLDES

3 2401 First Street, Suite 300, Fort Myers, FL 33501

September 4, 2007

Ms, Tani McCoy

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Name change for T3 Communications, LLC

Dear Ms. McCoy

Please accept this letter as notice that T3 Cemmunications, LLC has changed its name to T3
Communications, Inc. There is no change to T3's d/bfas’s, These are Fort Myers
Telephone, Naples Telephone, and Tier 3 Cammunications.

This change has ne impact on our operations or custemers.

As 3 revised price list and tariff incorporating the name change have been filed under
separate cover, [ have nat encleses stickers for tariff/price list updates.

Please fee! free to call me at 239 333 3035 or email me at m,howard@t3com.net with any
questions or comments.

Sincerely,

—

Marshall K. Howard
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/17/2008 at 10:11:38 by TJM

Complete Name: T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples
Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone

Mailing Name: T3 Communications, LLC
Company Code: TJ783 FEID Number: 59-3765301

COMPANY INFORMATION

Address Line 1: 2401 First Street, Suite 300

Address Line 2:

City: Ft. Myers State: FL Zip Code: 33901-2941
Reg. Date: 05/23/2003 Inactive Date:
Transfered To:

Trans. From:

Certificate 1: Certificate 2:
Corporate Type: Lmtd Liability Corp.

Service 1: IXC - Registered Interexchange Services
Service 2:

Service 3:

Service 4:

Class (WAW):

Phone Count:

County 1: County 2:
County 3: County 4:
Bankruptcy: No



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/17/2008 at 10:12:11 by TJIM

Complete Name: T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples
Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone

Mailing Name: T3 Communications, LLC
Company Code: TJ783 FEID Number: 59-3765301

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006

Reg. Date: 05/23/2003 Inactive Date:
Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $50.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Penalty $2.50 $2.50 $0.00
Interest $0.50 $0-50 $0-00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $53.00 $53.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, February 27, 2007 at 4:09 PM by Valorie Moore



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/17/2008 at 09:55:55 by TJM

Complete Name: T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples
Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone

Mailing Name: T3 Communications, LLC
Company Code: TX691 FEID Number: 59-3765301

COMPANY INFORMATION

Address Line 1: 2401 First Street, Suite 300

Address Line 2:

City: Ft. Myers State: FL zip Code: 33901-2941
Reg. Date: 12/12/2002 Inactive Date:

Transfered To:

Trans. From:

Certificate 1: 8238 Certificate 2:
Corporate Type: Lmtd Liability Corp.
Service 1: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange

Service 2:

Service 3:

Service 4:

Class (WAW):

Phone Count:

County 1: County 2:
County 3: County 4:
Bankruptey: No



Complete Name:

Mailing Name:

Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/17/2008 at 10:12:40 by TJIM

T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples
Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone

T3 Communications, LLC
TX691 FEID Number: 59-3765301

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:
Payment Count:

12/12/2002 Inactive Date:
CLX - Competitive Local Exchange
Actual RAF Form

Satisfied
No Extension: No
No Comments: No

1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $1,062,589.73 Interstate Rev: $1,264,633.77
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $2,125.18
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $2,125.18 $2,125.18 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $2,125.18 $2,125.18 $0.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, January 30, 2007 at 9:48 AM by Valorie Moore




www .sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 2

FLoripa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division oF CORPORATIONS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms H
Previous on List Next on List Return To List l

Events No Name History Entity Name ¢

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
T3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L03000002698

FEI Number 593765301
Date Filed 01/23/2003
State FL 5
Status INACTIVE
Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed ~ 01/04/2006
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2401 FIRST ST.
SUITE 300
FORT MYERS FL 33901 US

Changed 07/08/2004

Mailing Address

2401 FIRST STREET
SUITE 300
FORT MYERS FL 33901 US

Changed 07/08/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address

WARD, STEPHEN G

2401 FIRST STREET
SUITE 300

FORT MYERS FL 33901 US

Address Changed: 07/08/2004

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address
Title MGRM

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=L03000... 1/17/2008



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 2 of 2

WARD, STEPHEN G
1150 TIMBERLINE CIR.
FT. MYERS FL 33912

Title MGRM

JONES, STEVEN
1740 PERSIMMON DR.
NAPLES FL 34109

Title MGRM

HENDERSON, RANDALL JR.
1404 DEAN ST.
FT. MYERS FL 33901

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2004 07/08/2004
2005 01/26/2005

Document Images

i

01/26/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT ~ ~ View image in PDF format

07/08/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/14/2003 - Merger ' Wiew.image in PDF format

01/23/2003 -- Florida Limited Liability = View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict.l

Previous on List Nexton List Return To List

Events No Name History Entity Name !

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright & 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=L03000... 1/17/2008



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 2

Froripa DeErARTMENT OF STATE

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

Home | Contact Us , ( E-Filing SeNices Document Searches Forms H
Previous on List Next on List Return To List l
Events No Name History ' Entity Name ¢

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
T3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P06000002503

FE! Number 593765301
Date Filed 01/04/2006
State F .
Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 11/29/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2401 1ST. STREET
SUITE 300
FT. MYERS FL 33901

Changed 01/16/2007

Mailing Address

2401 1ST. STREET
SUITE 300
FT. MYERS FL 33901

Changed 01/16/2007

Registered Agent Name & Address

SEWALL, ADAM P

2401 1ST. STREET
SUITE 300

FT. MYERS FL 33901 US

Name Changed: 01/16/2007
Address Changed: 01/16/2007
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=P06000... 1/17/2008



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 2 of 2

Title D

SEWALL, ADAM
2401 1ST. STREET SUITE 300300
FT. MYERS FL 33901 US

Title D

HENDERSON, RANDALL
1404 DEAN ST., SUITE 100
FT. MYERS FL 33901 US

Title D

JONES, STEVEN
2401 1ST. STREET
FT. MYERS FL 33901 US

Title D

CONRAD, STUART
1220 TROON COURT
ALPHARETTA GA 30005 US

Title D

YEATTER, TAD
13051 N. CLEVELAND AVE.
NORTH FT. MYERS FL 33903 US

Title D

SHIMP, STEVE
823 CYPRESS LAKE CIRCLE
FT. MYERS FL 33919

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 01/16/2007

Document Images

11/29/2007 -- Amendment . View image in PDF format |
11/01/2007 -- OFf/Dir Resignation . View image in PDF format |
01/16/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT ' View.image in PDF format = |
01/09/2006 - Dormestic Profit ___View image in PDF format |

{Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict.l

Previous on List Nexton List Return To List ’

Events No Name History - Entity Name !

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright € 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=P06000... 1/17/2008



www .sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 1

Froripa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ﬁﬂ;?lé{z

Diviston oF CORPORATIONS SH
VS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms H

Previous on List Nexton List Return to List

Filing History ' Fictitious Name S

Fictitious Name Detail
Fictitious Name
TIER 3 COMMUNICATIONS

Filing Information

Document Number G03042900146
Status @
Filed Date 02/11/2003
Expiration Date 12/31/2008
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 2

Events Filed 1

FEI Number 59-3765301

Mailing Address
2401 1ST STREET

FT. MYERS, FL 33901
Owner Information

T3 COMMUNICATIONS,INC. ’%
2401 1ST STREET

FT. MYERS, FL 33901

FEI Number: 59-3765301
Document Number: P06000002503

Document Images
02/11/2003 - Fictitious Name Filing View image in PDF format " |

09/04/2007 -- EVENT FILING View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict.J

Previous on List Nexton List Return to List

Filing History Fictitious Name &

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright € 2007 State of Florida, Departmant of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G0304290014...  1/17/2008



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 1

Froripa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches : Forms H

Previous on List Next on List Returnto List
Filing History " Fictitious Name S
Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
NAPLES TELEPHONE

Filing Information

Document Number G03050700054
Status (ACTIVE
Filed Date 02/19/2003
Expiration Date 12/31/2008
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 2

Events Filed 1

FEI Number 59-3765301

Mailing Address
2401 1ST STREET

FORT MYERS, FL 33901
Owner Information

T3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

2401 1ST STREET

FORT MYERS, FL 33901

FEI Number: 59-3765301
Document Number: P06000002503

Document Images

02/19/2003 -- REGISTRATION View image in PDF format © I

09/04/2007 -- EVENT FILING * Viewimage in PDF format |

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.]

Previous on List Next on List Return to List l

Filing History Fictitious Name S

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright © 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G0305070005...  1/17/2008
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Froripa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division oF CORPORATIONS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches ‘ Forms H

Previous on List Nexton List Return to List I

Filing History . Fictitious Name S

Fictitious Name ’Dehtail‘ B

Fictitious Name

FORT MYERS TELEPHONE

Filing Information

Document Number G03050700056
Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 02 003
Expiration Date 12/31/2008
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 2

Events Filed 1

FE! Number 59-3765301

Mailing Address
2401 1ST STREET

FORT MYERS, FL 33901
Owner Information

T3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. S{ﬁ
2401 1ST STREET

FORT MYERS, FL 33901

FEI Number: 59-3765301
Document Number: P06000002503

Document Images
02/19/2003 - REGISTRATION View image in PDF format |

09/04/2007 -- EVENT FILING ~  View image in PDF format |

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.l

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

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.ﬂ.us/scripts/ﬁcidet.exe‘?action=DETREG&docnum=GO305070005...‘ 1/17/2008



